Michael Rapoport

From: Hari Kalva

Sent: Monday, December 1, 2025 9:21 AM
To: Michael Rapoport

Subject: RE: New LLCL Course, Al and Languages

Hi Michael, we have course called introduction to Al.
To avoid potential confusion, | suggest changing your title to reflect the contents of the course.

Something like: INTRODUCTION TO Al FOR LANGUAGE EDUCATION.

Thanks!

Hari Kalva, Ph.D.
eecs.fau.edu

From: Michael Rapoport <mrapoport@fau.edu>
Sent: Monday, November 17, 2025 12:24 PM
To: Hari Kalva <hkalva@fau.edu>

Subject: New LLCL Course, Al and Languages

Dear Hairri,

LLCL is proposing a new linguistics course, LIN 4609 Introduction to Al and Languages: History, Ethics, and
Applications. Our college UPC committee approved it today, but in anticipation of any questions from the
Engineering and CS rep UUPC, | was asked to let you know about the proposal. The proposal form and syllabus are
attached. Please let me know if you or your faculty have any questions.

Thank you.

Michael A. Rapoport, PhD

Associate Professor of Arabic and Islamic Studies

Director of Undergraduate Studies

Dept. of Languages, Linguistics, and Comparative Literature
Provost Fellow for Academic Affairs

Florida Atlantic University

Office: Culture and Society (CU-97) 232G
mrapoport@fau.edu



From: Michelle McGovern <mvaugha3@fau.edu>

Sent: Monday, September 22, 2025 2:24 PM

To: Geraldine Blattner <gblattne@fau.edu>; Sabrina Sembiante <ssembiante@fau.edu>
Cc: Viktor Kharlamov <vkharlamov@fau.edu>

Subject: Re: new course proposals

Hi Geraldine, we have no conflict with these course proposals, best of luck.

Michelle Vaughan-McGovern

Interim Co-Chair and Professor

Curriculum and Instruction

777 Glades Road

Boca Raton, FL 33431

Work-phone: 561-297-6594

mvaugha3@fau.edu
https://www.fau.edu/education/faculty/mvaugha3/

FLORIDA ATLLANTIC UNIVERSITY

College of Education

From: Geraldine Blattner <gblattne@fau.edu>

Sent: Monday, September 22, 2025 1:14 PM

To: Sabrina Sembiante <ssembiante@fau.edu>; Michelle McGovern <mvaugha3@fau.edu>
Cc: Viktor Kharlamov <vkharlamov@fau.edu>

Subject: new course proposals

Dear Dr. Sembiante and Dr. McGovern,

My apologies, | was just informed that | also needed to send along the new course proposal forms. Please find
them attached here & .

Best regards,

GG

Geraldine Blattuer

Geraldine Blattner,

Professor of French and Linguistics

Director of the Basic French Language Program
Dept. of Languages, Linguistics and Comparative Literature
Florida Atlantic University

777 Glades Road

CU Building, 232 E

Boca Raton, FL 33431

Tel: (561) 297-2679

Fax: (561) 297-2657
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Michael Rapoport

From: Shane Eason

Sent: Wednesday, November 19, 2025 12:38 PM
To: Michael Rapoport

Subject: FW: New LLCL Course

Hi Michael...

No issues with SCMS. Good to go! Shane
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